## Approved Minutes of 21.09.21.pdf

to the subable names for the 5 roads on the Hopkins Homes development was and it was thought that names associated with the original field names in that Pettistree Parish Council Advect names associated with the original field names in that here are also or the provided at 18.55

UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING OF PETTISTREE PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON

## Attendance

Parish Council: Mary Chilvers, Jeffrey Hallett, Sue Jones, Mike Watts. James Clarke. Apologies: James Hayward, Chris Cook, Philip Westrope, & Rod Caird (Parish clerk).

Members of the public: Masood Sharif, Maggie Hallett, Darren Tansley, Roger Chilvers. Apologies: Joan Peck, Dave & Cath Caudwell, Jim & Pauline Jarvie, Sue Tansley, Maureen Stollery, Chris Spinks.

Purpose of the meeting: Consultation with residents about proposals for a Quiet Lanes application for Rogues Lane and Walnuts Lane.

- 1. James Clarke presented the background to the public meeting which followed a drop to residents of approx 140 leaflets introducing the Quiet Lane concept. In response to questions, it was stated that the cost to the Parish council would be £50. There is no legal enforcement to prevent cars or other vehicles using the lanes or being subject to a speed limit. The aim of the Quiet Lane notices is to be a visual reminder that the roads are shared by all. Wickham Market PC has no objection to the part of Walnuts Lane that is in its parish being a Quiet Lane. It was stated that although Campsea Ashe Parish Council wishes to designate Loudham Hall Road as a Quiet Lane, Pettistree P.C. is not in favour. This objection is due to the narrow width, poor visibility and absence, for a large section east of the entrance to Loudham Hall, of any verge or means of escape from the carriageway for pedestrians and other users.
- Jeff Hallett took the opportunity to update those present about the SID provision and James Clarke elaborated on their use. It was stressed that villagers should be discouraged from 'testing' the units as it only flashes when the speed is within 10% of the speed limit, but all movements are recorded.
- 3. The Solar Park proposal for Loudham was also briefly described and people encouraged to view the planning application once it is published.

1

4. The request for suitable names for the 5 roads on the Hopkins Homes development was discussed and it was thought that names associated with the original field names in that area would be appropriate. The Parish Council will confer by e-mail or telephone to finalise suggested names.

The meeting closed at 18.55

## UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF MEETING OF PETTISTREE PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON 21 SEPTEMBER 2021 AT 19.00

Attendance: Jeffrey Hallett, Mary Chilvers, Sue Jones, Mike Watts. James Clarke

Apologies: James Hayward, Chris Cook, Philip Westrope, & Rod Caird (Parish clerk)

Members of the public: Maggie Hallett, Maureen Stollery

- 1. Declaration of Interest. None declared. bless daw notative of an and to acound
- Quiet Lane adoption. Following the earlier public meeting which was in favour Jeff
  Hallett proposed the adoption of Rogues Lane and Walnuts Lane, Pettistree as Quiet Lanes. This was approved by 4 votes in favour and 1 against. Those Parish councillors who were unable to be present at the meeting had all said they were in favour of the
- egal entorcement to prevent cars or other vehicles using the lanes or being. Isooqorq 9 a speed limit. The aim of the Quiet Lane notices is to be a visual reminder that the roads

 Further discussion of possible street names for the new Hopkins development took place with old field names taken from the Tithe Map. These were: Observers, Barrows, Robin Close, Damsons & Ethelwold.

4. Jeff thanked those present for their time and in particular thanked James Clarke for his efforts in ensuring the Quiet Lane proposal could be progressed and his work with the SID.

James Clarke elaborated on their use. It was stressed that villoc.et a basolo gniteem and discouraged from 'testing' the units as it only flashes when the speed is within 10% of

Signed.

Dated

2